A ARENDELL

1004 Arendell Street

Morehead City, North Carolina 28557
(252) 622-4338

N. C. Certification No. C-1509

March 20, 2018

Mr. Steve Foster, Town Manager

Town Hall

2008 Loggerhead Court Phone: (910) 928-1349

North Topsail Beach, NC 28460 Email: townmanager@ntbnc.org
Re: Proposal for Professional Services

North Topsail Beach Sand Bag Project [17118]
North Topsail Beach, Onslow County, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Foster:

This letter provides our Proposal for Professional Engineering Services for design, permitting and
construction administration of the sand bag revetment rehabilitation in North Topsail Beach, North
Carolina. The existing sand bag revetment extends some 1,800 linear feet along the ocean shoreline from
the Topsail Reefs Condominiums to New River Inlet providing protection to building foundations for
some 22 residential structures and for public infrastructure in and along New River Inlet Road.

It is proposed that the Project Engineer be James W. (Bill) Forman, Jr., P.E. The project manager will be
a single point of contact for the Owner(s) and be responsible for coordination of members of the project
team throughout the project implementation.

We appreciate this opportunity to propose the services of our firm for installation of the sand bag project
in North Topsail beach. We will do all we can to make the project a successful venture for the Town of
North Topsail Beach, and the individual property owners along the extent of the project.

We look forward to meeting with the Town and the Revetment Committee and other stake holders of the
project on Thursday March 22, 2018 at 11:30 AM to discuss our proposal and to compare their and our
vision for success of the project.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

ARENDELL ENGINEERS
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es W. (Bill) Forman,
resident

., P.E.
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